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o Q“ S‘& Mary Q’Qﬁfcnt, Charlotte sites
preceded Blossom Road headquarters

<

HE ADDRESS, *1 Blossom
Road" is today konown to all in
% the Rochester Diocese as the lo-
sllon of the Motherhouse of the Sis-
ters of Mercy. But It was not always
I8 #3% South-Street’ wax the
Motherhouse location, #nd in 1918 it
became “90 St. John's Park.”

The history of these Motherhouse
sltes la an interesting one.

Back In 1837, when the Sisters of
Mercy were invited to teach in this
diocese by Bishop John Timeon af Buf-
falo, there was an emply convent
home next to St Mary's Church, for
merly occupled by the Bridgetine Sis-
ters. Thease Sisters, an Irish commu-
pity. had labored at St. Mary's for
several years in the '50's but discon-
tinwed thelr work owing to finances
and shortage of Sisters.

The Buifalo Bishop and Father
Thomas McEvuy, pastor of St. Mary's
Churcll, decided that this unoccupied
dwelling would be & suitable home

for the Sisters of Mercy. Consequent-
ly. when the Sisters arrived in Roch-
ester on June 9 1857, “13 South
Street* became [ha MIST Motherhouse
address.

e Mercy Motherhouse

¥or 59 years the South Street home
was the center of all Mercy work in
the Diocese. Then & flash fire destroy-
ed the convent on January 2, 1916,
and immediately the Sisters’ summer
house in Charlotte was opened for
the burned-out community.

Although the Sisters who taught at
St. Mary's School continued to live
in the burned building until the close
of the school year, it was no longer
the Motherhouse. The site in Char-
lotte- at 90 St. John's Park became
known as the “Hill Motherhouse” for

the next 15 years.

ST. MARY'S Convent property on
South Street was sold by the Sisters
to Father Simon Fitz Simons, pastor
af St. Mary's Church in July, 1916.
The maln building, nicely remodeled,
was used as a convent by the Sisters
who taught at St. Mary’s Parish
School until 1837

The Rev. George. F. Kettell, pastor
of St. Mary's at that time, leased the
old Mercy convent to the Basilian
Fathers who had just taken over
Aquinas Institute. Five years later
when the Basillan Fathers acquired
the former Motherhouse of the Sis-
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teuﬂo! St Jpnphon Augustine Street

ind the Aquinzs property, they
:’&g,ed out of the former ‘Mercy
Motherhouse and 1t was razed to the

ground, by the par tsh.

Land on Blossorn Road had been
purchased as parly as 1923 but the
Community did not get s Mother
nouse umntil after Our Lady of Mercy

THE CHARLOTTE Motherhouss,
closed for good when the Sisters
moved to Blossom Road, ls today the
home of the Ira Jacobson American

Legion Post.

Historical research by the late fon.
signor Edward Bysme of St. Bermard’s
Seminary and Dr. Alexander Stewart
brought later recognition to the Blos-

. som Road property when it was dis-
covered that this had been the site
of the frst chapel (“a bark cabin”)
used for worship tn the Rochester
and lrondequoit Bay area.

The structure had been built on
these grounds by three Franciscan
Recollect Fathers in June, 16792 head:
ed by Father Louts Hennepin. famed
in American history for explorations
of the Mississippi River.

A large plaque commemorating the
heritage of the Miercy Mothertho'se
land s as erected on the groaznds In
October, 1333, by Af{r®tierman Fetzler.
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nasium, art room, music department,
home economics department, and
purses’ rooms. The shining feature
of the extension was the auditorium,
seating 1140 and equipped with every
facility for complete theatiical and
musical presentations.

Enroliment at -Meréy High (this
year is 922, with students from 44
Rochester parishes and 10 subui ban
townships.

Courses of study at Mercy High
lead to a Regent's high school di
ploma under the University of the
State of New York. Students may
seck majors in business, home eco:
nomics. muslc, art, mathematics, scl
ence, or language.

The cultural program at OQur Lady
of Mercy challenges a student's abll-
ity and talents in the fields of art,
music and drama, as well as in the
literary line. Art classes encourage
creative work in painting, sketching,
designing, and ceramics.

The Glee Club and special choir
groups have intensive voice training
and are often called upon for out-
side civic and religious occasions be-
sides regular school functions.

Class and private lessons are given
on the piano and orchestial instru-
ments. The orchestra i an integral
part of life at Mercy, performing at
many programs throughout the year
and at the combined annual concert
of the orchestra and Glee Club.

Several dramatic productions each
year serve o keep interest high in
good speech, diction, and acting abil-
ity. Among these are the annual
senior and school plays, Christmas
play and Mission Show.

Holy Family, Aubum

Au-
burn was opened in September, 1930,
during the pastorate of Rev. John A.
Conway. Thirty two students with
two Mercy Sisters as teachers saw
the beginning of this first Catholic
high scheol In Auburmn.

Sister M. Martha, RS.M, was the
first principal, and the Sisters of
Mercy, who also taught in the Holy
Family grammar school, formed the
major part of the faculty in later
years. Rev. William E. Davie, pres-
ent pastor of Holy Family, served as
principal from 1932 on.

- ~After 25 years as Auburn’s only
Catholic high school, Holy Family
closes its doors this month replaced
by the larger Mt Ccarmel High
Echool serving all the parishes of the
city.

Two courses were offered the stu-
dents in the steadily growing high
school: the Regents Academic and
Regents College Entrance programs.
Majors could be pursued in Latin,
French, Social Sclence, Mathematics,
or Science, with electives if desired
in business subjects, Full sclence and
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Notre Dame High School, Elmira — Sister Raphael, Principal

Sisters of Mercy High Schools

(Continued from Page 0)

library facilities met with state re-

quirements.

buin's .

Although Hoty Family was a par
ish high school, it extended its hos-
pitality to students from other Au-
burn parishes insofar as its limits
allowed, and almost every parish was
represented in the student body.

With the opening in 1855 of Au-
new Mount Carmel High
School, a parish high school was 1o
longer necessary. Accordingly, fresh-
men and sophomores were enrolled
at the new school, while only the
junior and senior classes remained
to finish at Holy Family. This year

the last graduating class will receive
its diplomas, to finish the twenty-
seven year history of Holy Family
High School.

Eimira Catholic High

Elmira Catholic High_School wis,

founded by the late Bishop John F.
O'Hern in 1930. Known at first as
«3S. Peter and Paul's High School,”

, it was guided In jts early years by °

Rev. Francl¢ J. Reilly, first principal.
In 1932 the growing school was

moved to the third {loor of St. Pat- -

rick's School and became Kknown as
Elmira Catholic High School The

Mother Magdalene

ANY ABLE executives of the
business world would be ap-
pailed {f they had to face the

responsibilities of a general superior
of a religious community in today's
America.

But Mother Mary Magdalene,
Mother General of the Sisters of
Mercy of the Rochester Diocese is not
easily frightened or discouraged by
the challenging responsibilities ot her
office.

The Mercy Superior, a kind and
gentle lady to all who meet her,
knows how to act with prompt and
resolute spirit when the occasion de-
mands. Long years of experience have
taught her how to face up to prac-
tical difficulties.

And her spi'ritunl training has glven
her that caim patience and confidence

on the chapel was awaiting the archl-
tect's plan.

TODAY, A BUILDING problem of
a new nature faces Mother Mary
Magdalene. The Catherine McAuley
Junior College for the professional
tralning of the young Sisters needs
expansion to meet the demands of the
University of the State of New York.

The University has fully accredited
the academic program of the college
but physical facilities must be ex-
panded.

To meet the lack of funds, Mother
Magdalene is making plans to negoti-
ate. a long term note to commence
work on the first unit: the Junior
College, Reading Laboratory and Test
Center.

which know that despite the diffi- B
culties, God always gets His work Wit
done.

MOTHER “MAGDALENE received

her early education In Rochester at

Nazareth Grammar School and Acad-
-work

emny. She took her college -at-
Canisius College, Buffalo where she
mastered in Latin and philosophy.

Her early teaching career saw serv-
jce at old St. Mary’s. St. John's, Our
Lady of Mercy High School, Roch-
ester and St. Patrick's, Elmira.

Close to half of her 40 years of re-
ligious life have been spent in ad-
ministrative positions as local super-
jor in, Elmira, Mistress of Novices,
Mother Bursar, Mother Assistant, and
Reverend Mother.

When she was first elected Rever-
end Mother in 1943. ghe found her-
self facing two problems. First, she

needed to liquidate the debt acquired
by ‘the auditorium , addition_ to Our
Lady of Mercy High School. Second-
1y, she had to accumulate sufficient
funds to begin building the Mother-
house Chapel, & long standing need
that had been put aside because of
the necessity of an addition to the
-high school.

By 1949, the debt had been cleared
and $100,000 needed to begin the work

-

Aremthis—unit % - =
staffed schools will be the first to
benefit by the building program.

Mother Mary Magdalene is not only
an administrator, she ig also an in-
structor. Each year more Sister teach-
ers, and Sister nurses are being sent

" “on for

further study o
fields and techniques. Within the last
two years, Mother Magdalene has
sent Sisters to staff new grammar
schools at St. Rita's, West Webster,
and St. Joseph's, Penfield and the new
Notre Dame High School in Elmira.

Our Lady of Lourdes Parish School
in Elmira will be staffed this year
and Good Shepherd, Henrietta and
Annunciation Schools are on the ros-
ter for the near future opening.

o

EACH WEEK requests from pastors
for teachers and hospital authorities
for nurses cross Mother General's
desk from Texas, Florida. California
and the mid-west. “Schools are built,
convents are furnished, hogpitals are
waiting for Sisters” declares Mother
Mary Magdalene, “put the supply
never seemns sufficient for the de-
mahd.”

in the face of so nany demands

for the services of her Sisters and in

the face of so many difficulties, Mother

' Magdalerie remains patient and con-

fident. “Somehow ,” she is sure, “God
will provide!”

Ststers of St. Joseph served on the
faculty from the second year, while
1933 saw the Hrst Sister pI Mercy
join the staff.

During the ensulng years, twe

_Sisters of Mercy and four Sisters of

St. Joseph taught under the guid-
ance of Father Reilly, principal until
1936: R, Rev. Msgr. William J,
_Brien, 1936-1938, and Rev. Willlam
&7 T Burns, ~ T938-1953. ~ Sister - Mary
Raphael, preparing for the transfer
of the stludents to new Notre Dame
High School, was principal from
1953 to 1955.

Courses were geared for those In-
terested in college entrance or busk
ness subjects. A thorough trainin
grounded in Catholic ideals prepare
over 800 jyoung men and women

- through the years of the school's

existince, to take thelr place in re-
ligious, business, family, and educa-
tional spheres.

Elmira Catholic High School closed
fts doors in June, 1955, after twenty-
five years of service to the Catholicg
of the Southern-Tier city. A spirit of
cooperation and frlendliness had ever
characterized both its faculty and
student body. The Sisters of Mercy
are proud and happy to have been &
part of this small but vital segment
of Catholic secondary education im
the Southern Tier.

Notre Dome, Elmira

The Feast of Our Lady of Mercy,
Sgptember 24, 1955, marked another
miilestone in the story of Mercy Sig-
ters' role in diocesan high school
education when the Notre Dame High
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School for boys and gi;ls was dedi-

~—gated | EImita. v

Notre Dame has been termed @
“monument” to the sacrifice of El-
mira Catholics, and to the courage
of the Sisters of Mercy in undertak-
ing the financial and administrative
burden. A community fund-raising
campaign Involving -
ern Tier presented nearly $600,000
to the Sisters who spent nearly,
$2,000000 for the entire bullding,
facllities and convent. .

Ultra-modern in construction and
design, Notre Dame is equipped with
23 classrooms., spaclous auditorium,
gymnasium, cafeteria, and library, ag
well as the latest in- business, sclen»
tifie, art, music and domestic science
facilities. Courses provide both acae
demic and business training.’

Fourteen Sisters and the chapla[r:»i
Rev, Joseph F. Hogan, welcome
more than 340 students enrolled that
first 'year, which began with a full
four-year course approved by the
New York State Board of Regents.

Thig newest venture of the Sisters
of Mercy into secondary education in
the diocese augurs well for the fu-
ture, it good beginnings -are_sny ine’
dieatlon. Under the protecting mans
tle of Our Lady, the banner of Notre
Dame High School waves ever more

brightly and pomisingly on .the
horizon for thousands of Catholi@

youth of the Southern Tiler.
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